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Reese, Shannon

From: Jason Heyward <jheyward@halsellbuilders.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:46 AM

To: Reese, Shannon

Cc: Joe Halsell

Subject: RE: New Supplemental Water Contract/Can and Will

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not 

click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe. 

Unfortunately, yes.  

 
JASON HEYWARD  |  PRE-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES  

 

 

3130 SKYWAY DRIVE, SUITE 601, SANTA MARIA CA 93455 

MOBILE 805.598.6323   |   OFFICE 805.928.8948   |   FAX 805.928.1129 

http://www.halsellbuilders.com    mailto:jheyward@halsellbuilders.com 

 

From: Reese, Shannon <sreese@countyofsb.org>  

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:14 AM 

To: Jason Heyward <jheyward@halsellbuilders.com> 

Subject: RE: New Supplemental Water Contract/Can and Will 

 

Hi Jason, 

 

Is it looking like we need to delay? 

 

Thanks, 

Shannon 

 

From: Reese, Shannon  

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:20 AM 

To: Jason Heyward <jheyward@halsellbuilders.com> 

Subject: RE: New Supplemental Water Contract/Can and Will 

 

I understand – after the summer, hearing dates become more frequent too so it won’t be the end of the world.  

 

Best, 

Shannon 

 

From: Jason Heyward <jheyward@halsellbuilders.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:19 AM 

To: Reese, Shannon <sreese@countyofsb.org> 

Subject: RE: New Supplemental Water Contract/Can and Will 

 

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not 

click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Not yet, we are still trying to reach a resolution with Golden State Water. If we have not reached a resolution with them 

by the end of the week we understand that you will have to pull the item from the docket.  

 

Sorry for the inconvenience, but it is a sizeable cost that they are trying to add that the project is unable to bear.  

 

Thanks,  

 
JASON HEYWARD  |  PRE-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES  

 

 

3130 SKYWAY DRIVE, SUITE 601, SANTA MARIA CA 93455 

MOBILE 805.598.6323   |   OFFICE 805.928.8948   |   FAX 805.928.1129 

http://www.halsellbuilders.com    mailto:jheyward@halsellbuilders.com 

 

From: Reese, Shannon <sreese@countyofsb.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 9:33 AM 

To: Jason Heyward <jheyward@halsellbuilders.com> 

Subject: RE: New Supplemental Water Contract/Can and Will 

 

Hi Jason, 

 

Any updates? I need these items in order to docket – I otherwise have to pull the item very soon. Tuesday is the hard 

deadline where the letter and attachments have to be circulated beyond Planning & Development. 

 

Best, 

Shannon 

 

From: Jason Heyward <jheyward@halsellbuilders.com>  

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 8:37 AM 

To: Reese, Shannon <sreese@countyofsb.org> 

Subject: RE: New Supplemental Water Contract/Can and Will 

 

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not 

click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe. 

I hope to know something by the end of the day.  

 
JASON HEYWARD  |  PRE-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES  

 

 

3130 SKYWAY DRIVE, SUITE 601, SANTA MARIA CA 93455 

MOBILE 805.598.6323   |   OFFICE 805.928.8948   |   FAX 805.928.1129 

http://www.halsellbuilders.com    mailto:jheyward@halsellbuilders.com 

 

From: Reese, Shannon <sreese@countyofsb.org>  

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 8:35 AM 

To: Jason Heyward <jheyward@halsellbuilders.com> 

Subject: RE: New Supplemental Water Contract/Can and Will 

 

Hi Jason, 

 

Do you have an update? I have to send the letter to the director on Thursday. 
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From: Jason Heyward <jheyward@halsellbuilders.com>  

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 7:49 AM 

To: Reese, Shannon <sreese@countyofsb.org> 

Subject: RE: New Supplemental Water Contract/Can and Will 

 

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not 

click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Shannon,  

 

We are still arguing with Golden State Water, they are trying to double the amount of supplemental water required. We 

still hope to have resolved by endo of week.  

 

I’ll let you know as things develop.  

 
JASON HEYWARD  |  PRE-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES  

 

 

3130 SKYWAY DRIVE, SUITE 601, SANTA MARIA CA 93455 

MOBILE 805.598.6323   |   OFFICE 805.928.8948   |   FAX 805.928.1129 

http://www.halsellbuilders.com    mailto:jheyward@halsellbuilders.com 

 

From: Reese, Shannon <sreese@countyofsb.org>  

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 6:51 AM 

To: Jason Heyward <jheyward@halsellbuilders.com> 

Subject: New Supplemental Water Contract/Can and Will 

 

Hi Jason, 

 

Do you have an update on these items? We are approaching my first docketing deadlines for the August 23rd BOS 

hearing (July 22, 2022). 

 

Best, 

Shannon 

 

 

Shannon Reese 

Planner 

Planning & Development 

Development Review Division 

624 W. Foster Rd., Suite C 

Santa Maria, CA  93455 

(805) 934-6261 

sreese@countyofsb.org 

http://www.countyofsb.org/plndev/home.sbc 

 

NOTICE : The Department's Zoning and Building counters are open for in-person, teleconference, or telephone 

appointments which can be scheduled from 9 a.m. to 12 noon, Monday through Thursday. Follow this link to schedule 

an appointment with the Zoning or Building counter. Walk-ins are welcome Friday mornings from 9 a.m. to 12 noon. 

The public information counters continues to be available during normal business hours via phone and email 

 


